WEST CENTRAL COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT Regular School Board Meeting Monday, February 17th, 2025 at 6:00 p.m. West Central School Media Center

President Caleb Baker called the meeting to order at 5:59 p.m.

Present: Wendy Miller and Josh VanSkyhawk Absent: Chris Child and Caitlyn Reinking Also present: Superintendent Rob Busch, HS Principal Matthew Molumby, El Principal Mrs. Whealy, Board Secretary Lois Tyler and visitors.

Motion was made by Miller second by VanSkyhawk to approve the Agenda. Motion carried with all ayes. Motion was made by VanSkyhawk second by Miller to approve the Consent Agenda. Motion carried with all ayes. Items on the Consent Agenda included: Previous Meeting Minutes, Monthly Bills, Board Expense Report 1 & 2, Revenue Report, Activity Summary Report, Open Enrollments: Raelynn and Tucker Ihde from Oelwein, Hendrix Moellers from Oelwein, and Hoyte Loban to NFV, and Fundraisers: St Government(V-Day treats).

Public Forum: None

Staff or Selected Presentations: W. Nelson, M. Prickett, F. Steinbronn and Mrs. VandeVorde presented their plans for the senior class trip. They are planning to go to the Wisconsin Dells on April 24<sup>th</sup> and 25<sup>th</sup>. Board and Administration Communication/Reports: There was no Board Communication. Administration all provided their reports.

**Personnel Actions**: Motion was made by Miller second by Baker to approve Alycia VanSkyhawk as the Junior High Track Coach. Josh VanSkyhawk abstained. Motion carried with 2-0.

Motion was made by VanSkyhawk second by Miller to accept the resignation of Alyssa Cobie-Nuss as School Counselor/At-Risk Coordinator. Motion carried with all ayes.

Motion was made by Miller second by VanSkyhawk to approve the Lane Change for 25-26 for Kacey Hadden (BA to BA+15). Motion carried with all ayes.

**Old Business**: Motion was made by VanSkyhawk second by Miller to approve the proposal from Emergent Architecture. Motion carried with all ayes.

**New Business**: Motion was made by VanSkyhawk second by Miller to approve the Second Reading of Board Policy: 900 series. Motion carried with all ayes.

Motion was made by VanSkyhawk second by Miller to approve the Senior class trip. Motion carried with all ayes.

Motion was made by VanSkyhawk second by Miller to approve the mowing bid from Custom Turf for \$8500. Caleb Baker abstained. Motion carried 2-0.

Motion was made by VanSkyhawk second by Miller to approve March 31<sup>st</sup> at 6:00pm as the Public Hearing for Proposed Tax Notice for the 25-26 Budget. Motion carried with all ayes.

Motion was made by VanSkyhawk second by Miller to approve the Budget Guarantee Resolution that the Board of Directors of West Central CSD will levy property taxes for fiscal year 25-26 for the regular program budget adjustment as allowed under section257.14, Code of Iowa. Motion carried with all ayes. Board Talking Points: None

Motion was made by VanSkyhawk second by Miller to Adjourn at 6:42 pm. Motion carried with all ayes.

The next meeting with be March 17th, 2025 at 6pm in the West Central Media Center.

Respectfully submitted, Lois Tyler